
From: DIB Consortium
To: DIBC Membership
Cc: DIB Consortium
Subject: Upcoming Webinar | Passing a Level 2 Assessment: What Worked, What Didn"t [October 9th at 1 PM ET]
Date: Thursday, October 2, 2025 7:21:28 AM

Register Now | Thursday, August 28, 2025 | 1:00 PM ET

 
Dear DIBC Members,
 
The below notice is an invitation to join us for an upcoming webinar to learn more about
the Cybersecurity Maturity Model Certification (CMMC) Program. We look forward to
seeing you there!

 

 

CMMC Webinar #2
Passing a Level 2 Assessment:

What Worked, What Didn't
 

Thursday, October 9 | 1:00PM ET

 

featuring

 

Katie Dodson

President

Hive Systems Defense Solution

Derek White

Chief Operating Officer

Cuick Trac

 
 

CMMC Level 2 certification can feel overwhelming, but hearing lessons directly from recent assessments
helps cut through the noise. In this session, Katie Dodson, President of Hive Systems Defense Solutions,
will share real-world experiences of what led to successful outcomes, as well as where organizations ran into
challenges.
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Attendees will walk away with:

·    A clear picture of what C3PAOs are looking for during an assessment
·    Success stories vs. common pitfalls and how to avoid them
·    Practical takeaways Organizations Seeking Certification (OSCs), can apply as

they prepare for their own certification

 

 

*The session will be conversational, moderated by Derek White, COO at Cuick Trac, with plenty of time for Q
& A.

 

REGISTER NOW
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